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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission 
FROM: Jessie Hillman AICP, Principal Planner 
DATE: August 10, 2023 
SUBJECT: 8-B-23-OB Agenda Item #20

Article 3.2.C. Administrative Mapping Errors - Administrative map error correction for
property with parcel ID 068ND019 at 901 Kermit Drive

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission withdraw this administrative mapping error request, as 
research indicates an error did not occur. 

BACKGROUND: 
Planning staff received a request from the property owner of 901 Kermit Drive to investigate whether an 
administrative mapping error had occurred. The property is currently zoned C-H-1 (Highway Commercial), 
and the owner recalled requesting that it be zoned C-H-2 (Highway Commercial) during the Recode 
process to update the City of Knoxville Zoning Ordinance.  

Staff determined that the subject property was not included in the property owner’s request to have 
several adjacent properties zoned C-H-2, as evidenced in the attached map (Exhibit A).  Thus, the current 
zoning is not the result of an administrative mapping error. 





Subject Property

Exhibit A: Recode rezoning request by property owner



8-B-23-OB



KGIS makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy of his map and its information nor to its fitness for use. Any user of this map product accepts the same AS IS ,WITH ALL FAULTS, and assumes all
responsibility for the use thereof, and futher covenants and agrees to hold KGIS harmless from any and all damage, loss, or liability arising from any use of this map product.
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